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Kelly, Richard (USMS)

From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, June 3, 2020 5:30 PM
To: Kelly, Richard (USMS)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Contact information.

Thanks very much, Rich. I'm hereby connecting you with [QEGEBEGNS] in OAG.

From: Kelly, Richard (USMS) (RGN X¥A1(®)

Sent: Wed neay, June 3, 2020 4:33 PM
4(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Contact information.

| appreciate your help. Here is some basic information regarding the request.

>0nJun 2, 2020, at 10:31 PM, Tb){ﬁ} - wrote:

>

> Rich,

>

> Who would you recommend | contact to fill in the blanks on how many national guard personnel will be required, when is the end date, etc. The DCNG POC |
mentioned earlier,[@® ] will work with whomever you recommend. | need the particulars to complete the package for the Secretary. The big package is still in
the works and will be part of that effort.

>

> Thanks..

>

>|{b}{6)

> COVID-19 Strategic Problem/Lessons Learned Team

>

> [0)6) |

> Special Events & Presidential Protection Policy Defense Support of
> Civil Authorities Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense
> Homeland Defense and Global Security (OASD(HD&GS))
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> [P©

b6) IPRNET)
(SIPRNET)

Rich Kelly
Assistant Director (Acting)
United States Marshals Service
Investigative Operations Division
(L) (6). (b) (7)(C)
Mobile: (SESRRI()]
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